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3 August  2016               Simon Golding 

Australian Commission of Law Enforcement Integrity - ACLEI      LMB 2000 
GPO Box 605 CANBERRA, ACT 2601                                                                          Archerfield QLD  
                                                                                                                                                                        
Phone: 02 6141 2300 
Fax: 02 6230 7341 
 

RE: Investigation and Laying of Charges to AFP, Border Force & Australian Crimes Commission 

 
Attachments:  1. Transcripts 29-01-2013 (BRIS) BRIS07 (A Lyons J) pages 15 &16 
  2. Summons to appear Australian Crimes Commission 
  3. AUTHORITY TO ATTEND  
                4. Blacked out attendance list ACC 
   5. EXAMINATION BRIEFING STATEMENT 
   6. Page 52 ACBPS annual report 2010-11 

 

Dear Sir 

Thank you for your correspondence dated 7 July 2016.  

Be advised that Minister Dutton wrote to me on 2 May 2016 on Parliamentary letter head advising that he has 
forwarded on information to ACLEI, although ACLEI state that “ACLEI is not aware of any information having 
been received from the Minister (Dutton) in relation to Operation Collage/Bergonia”. 

A letter also sent by Border Force’s First Assistant Secretary Integrity, Security and Assurance Corporate Group, 
Stephen Hayward  on 8 July  through Senator Lambie to myself stating that “The department (ACBPS/Border 
Force) has an established relationship with ACLEI and works collaboratively in the investigation of corruption 
allegations”. 

To put it in layman’s terms, Border Force says it sharing information and cooperating with you, and ACLEI are 
stating they have heard nothing from Border Force so someone is clearly lying. ACBPS/Border Force have had 
ample time to ventilate the unlawfulness and the non-disclosure in Operation Collage/Bergonia but choose 
not to. 

There are very simple things to do to remedy this corruption situation. ACLEI can instruct Border Force to 

disclose information to me to enable me to obtain information as is legally required for my current legal 

process, if it is to be in any way legal and fair according to Australian law. This does not hinder any ongoing 

investigation by ACLEI or Border Force and by continuing to not provide this information is simply further 

cover ups that should have been lawfully disclosed in 2010. 

1. Disclose all ACBPS/ Border Force Personnel that were present at Scarborough Marina on the 12th October 
2010 to accused in this biased case. It’s an abuse of process due to massive non disclosure and we all know 
why they were not disclosed. AFP holds a crime scene record that has ALL personnel at the Scarborough 
Marina on the 12th October 2010. This has not been disclosed and has ALL the Customs officer’s present at 
Scarborough Marina on the 12th October 2010 names on it. AFP has only provided the crime scene log on the 
yacht Mayhem of Eden previously. 

 


